Dear Ms. Figg,

In the email below, you ask several questions regarding the court’s official seal

The court has no records responsive to your mquiries. Also, the court cannot provide you legal advice. You
may, however, want to review the California Courts Self-Help website, including the page discussing how to
find legal help (https://www.courts.ca gov/ 1001 .htm), and the page providing information about law libraries,
other helpful websites, and self-help books (https://www.courts.ca gov/1091 htm).

Thank you for your interest in the work of the Court.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Fathy

Executive Assistant/Public Information Liaison
Monterey County Superior Court

240 Church Street, Salinas, CA 93901

Phone (831) 775-5566

stephanie f@thy@mgnxergy.cogrts,cg. g0V

From: Figgjax@protonmail.com {mgiltg:Figgi@'@.prg;gnmgjl:com]

Sent: Tucsday, May 28, 2019 6:33 AM
To: DL ADM Media
Subject: Fw: Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500

Greetings,

Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500




Specifications for the seal, including size, shape and exact wording,

. Whether your official seal is a embosser or stamp

.. The date the current seal was adopted

.. Which statute(s) the court followed in its adoption

| am requesting this information for non-commercial research purposes.

~ Please notify me immediately of any charges for electronic copies of requested documents, and any additional
costs for certification of the same so | may tender a United States Postal Money Order.

in the event you are not the proper or designated Officer with the duty to answer this inquiry, please forward this
request to the Office and the man or woman who has the duty to reply and is subject to subpoena for purposes of
entering testimony into evidence if needed and notify me immediately.

Thank you kindly for your prompt assistance

| Jacquie A Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.



